

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Senator BILL NO. *95*
INTRODUCED BY *McBallum Stewart E. Smith*

Mooney *Olson* *LYNCH* *Chickman* *Norman*
McDuffy *Turnage* *Murphy* *Belton* *Keagy*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
53-148, R.C.M. 1947, TO EXTEND THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING
PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES TO ALL MOTOR VEHICLES."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
read as follows:

"53-148. Personalized license plates authorized. Any
person who is the registered owner of a ~~passenger~~ motor
vehicle registered with the registrar of motor vehicles, or
who makes application for original registration of a
~~passenger~~ motor vehicle may, upon payment of the fee
prescribed in section 6-~~{53-153}-of-this-act~~, apply to the
registrar of motor vehicles for personalized license plates,
in the manner prescribed in section 5-~~{53-152}-of-this-act~~
which plates shall be affixed to the passenger motor vehicle
for which registration is sought in lieu of the regular
license plates provided for in this ~~article~~ chapter."

-End-

SB95

Approved by Committee
on Highways & Transportation

1 SENATE BILL NO. 95

2 INTRODUCED BY MCCALLUM, ETCHART, E. SMITH, MATHERS,

3 LYNCH, GRAHAM, NORMAN, MCOMBER, TURNAGE,

4 HEALY, KOLSTAD, ABER, MURPHY

5
6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
7 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, TO EXTEND THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING
8 PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES TO ALL MOTOR VEHICLES."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "53-148. Personalized license plates authorized. Any
14 person who is the registered owner of a ~~passenger~~ motor
15 vehicle registered with the registrar of motor vehicles, or
16 who makes application for original registration of a
17 ~~passenger~~ motor vehicle may, upon payment of the fee
18 prescribed in section 6-~~{53-153}-of-this-act~~, apply to the
19 registrar of motor vehicles for personalized license plates,
20 in the manner prescribed in section 5-~~{53-152}-of-this-act~~
21 which plates shall be affixed to the ~~passenger~~ motor vehicle
22 for which registration is sought in lieu of the regular
23 license plates provided for in this ~~article~~ chapter."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 95

2 INTRODUCED BY MCCALLUM, ETCHART, E. SMITH, MATHERS,
3 LYNCH, GRAHAM, NORMAN, MCOMBER, TURNAGE,
4 HEALY, KOLSTAD, ABER, MURPHY

5
6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
7 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, TO EXTEND THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING
8 PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES TO ALL MOTOR VEHICLES."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "53-148. Personalized license plates authorized. Any
14 person who is the registered owner of a ~~passenger~~ motor
15 vehicle registered with the registrar of motor vehicles, or
16 who makes application for original registration of a
17 ~~passenger~~ motor vehicle may, upon payment of the fee
18 prescribed in section 6-~~{53-153}-of-this-act~~, apply to the
19 registrar of motor vehicles for personalized license plates,
20 in the manner prescribed in section 5-~~{53-152}-of-this-act~~
21 which plates shall be affixed to the ~~passenger~~ motor vehicle
22 for which registration is sought in lieu of the regular
23 license plates provided for in this ~~article~~ chapter."

-End-